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Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Compliance U/s 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 — Annual Report for the F.Y. ended 31.03.2023

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, we are enclosing herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 315 March, 2023 along with the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of
the Company scheduled to be held on 30" September, 2023.

The Annual Report for the Financial Year 2022-2023 is also available on the Company’s
website at www.radhagobindcommercial.com

This may please be informed to all concerned.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully

For Radhagobind Commercial Limited

Virpst Srreont

(Vinay’Somani)
Company Secretary
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Forty Second Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s Radhagobind
commercial Limited will be held on Saturday, the 30th Day of September, 2023 at 01.00 PM through Vide
Conferencing {'VC") [ other Audio Visual Means (*OAVM")., In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19
pandemic. social distancing Is a norm to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08,
2020, Gireular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Carparate Affairs followed by Circular
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, physical attendance of the Mambers to the AGM venue is not reguired and
annual general meeting (AGM) be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means [GAVM)

Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. To transact the following
businesses:

Ordi 5in

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31st March, 2023, including the audited Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and

Less for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors ithe Board) and Auditors
thereomn.

2. To appaint a Director in place of Mrs. Leelamma Thenumkal Joseph {DIN: 03407620), who retires by ratation
at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Radhagobind Commercial Limited

)’%J i
Vinay Somani
(Company Secretary)

August 29, 2023

Registered Office:

40, Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor,

Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013

CIM: L5 1909WB 198 1PLCO23680

E-mail; radhagobindcommercialltd @gmail.com
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1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed
and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and
Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time,
physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and general meeting be held through
video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate
in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However,
the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through
VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time
of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee,
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served
basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is
providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM.
For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting
votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be
provided by NSDL.

6. Inline with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.radhagobindcommercial.com.
The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.cse-india.com respectively and the AGM Notice
is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated
January 13, 2021.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on September 27,2023 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on September 29, 2023 at
05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members,
whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e.
September 23,2023 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion
to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being September
23, 2023.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities

in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9. 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of
holding securities in demat NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
mode with NSDL. Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page

click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt
you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.
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2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the
icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code
mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

MNSDL Mahbile .ﬂu|.1|:|- iz avallable an

‘AppSmre r Google Play

Individual Shareholders 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can
holding securities in demat login through their existing user id and password. Option
mode with CDSL will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any

further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and
click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then
user your existing my easi username & password.




RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Tejmangal Commercial Company Limited)
(CIN-L51909WB1981PLC033680) : (Listed in BSE & CSE)

Registered Office: 40, Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013: Mobile N0.7736100361
Corporate Office: 3 D2 2nd FloorSaniya Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand Ernakulam KL 682035
Website: www.radhagobindcommercial.com e-mail: radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to
see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user
can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then
click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page.
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able
to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress
and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
(holding securities in account through your Depository Participant registered with
demat mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be
their depository able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
participants redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related
to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with CDSL  helpdesk by sending a request at
CDSL helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities
in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your user
ID is IN3QQ* k] 2%%skekx

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. ) . '
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

[2##FsFAFHA XA EEE then your user ID is
12**************

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for sharcholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
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a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

b) Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

6)] If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the
attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file
is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains
your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i)  If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten
your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”’(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) Ifyouare still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request
at evoting(@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN,
your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes
on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

*

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on
“VC/OAVM?” link placed under “Join Meeting”.
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3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
team@teamsska.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter
etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their
login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?”” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to
reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call
on.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user
id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to radhagobindcommercialltd @gmail.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
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scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-
Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their
mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ¢-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS

UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote
e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing
so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will
not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting

on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-
Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM?” placed under “Join meeting”
menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting
menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for
e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-
Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance
mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com latest by 5:00p.m. (IST) on Wednesday, 27" day of September,
2023.The same will be replied by the company suitably.

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

7. When a pre-registered speaker is invited to speak at the meeting but he / she does not respond, the next
speaker will be invited to speak. Accordingly, all speakers are requested to get connected to a device with
a video/ camera along with good internet speed.

8. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers, as appropriate,
for smooth conduct of the AGM.

9. Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager,
NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.inor call 1800 1020 990 / 1800 22 44 30.
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited Balance sheet as at 315 March 2023 and
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date.
Financial Results

S. No. Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
1. Revenue from Operations and Other Income 2,76,000.00 3,56,660
2. Profit Before Interest and Depreciation (14,98,842.21) (10,34,567)
3 Finance Cost Nil Nil
4 Depreciation and Amortization Nil 600
5 Profit Before Tax (14,98,842.21) (10,35,167)
6 Provision for Tax Nil Nil
7 Short Provision for Income Tax Nil Nil
8 Deferred Tax Liability Written Back Nil Nil
9 Profit After tax (14,98,842.21) (10,35,167)
10 Profit on Disposal of Subsidiary Nil Nil
11 Other Comprehensive Income Nil Nil
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss
12 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares Nil Nil
13 Balance Brought forward from Balance Sheet 4,34.481 14,69,648.17
14 Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (10,64,361.21) 4,34,481

2.1.1 Company’s Performance

Gross Income decreased by 22.62% and stood at Rs. 2760.00 hundred (FY 2020-21: Rs. 3566.60 hundred). The Company’s
Profit Before Tax was Rs. (14,988.42) hundred (FY 2020-21: Rs. (10,351.67) hundred) and the Profit After Tax
changed from Rs. (14,988.42) hundred (FY 2020-21: Rs. (10,351.67) hundred).

3.SHARE CAPITAL

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2023 was Rs. 1,44,00,000 consisting of
14,40,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each. Company has taken the approval for increase in Authorized Share Capital to Rs
25,00,00,000/- and for Stock-split from Rs 10/- each to Rs 1/- as on 06-03-2023 for the shareholders in the Extraordinary
General Meeting. The management is exploring various alternatives to infuse funds into the company so as to stabiles the
business of the company and also to explore various alternatives to enter into new business feasible for the company.



4.Dividend

In order to conserve resources, the Board does not recommend payment of any Dividend on the Equity Shares for FY 2022-
23.

5.Transfer to Reserve
The Company did not transfer any amount to General Reserve.
6.Subsidiaries

There are no subsidiaries or associates or joint venture companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

7.Information on Material Changes And Commitments

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred
between March 31, 2023 and May 17, 2023, being the date of this Report.

8.Directors and KMP

Re-appointments:- As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Leelamma Thenumkal Joseph (DIN: 03407620),
who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment

The Company has received necessary declarations from each independent Director under Section 149 (7) of the Companies
Act, 2013 confirming that he meets the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulation 2015.

Mr Louis Jose, was appointed as independent director as on 08/04/2022.Mrs Leelamma Thenumkal
Joseph was appointed as Non-Executive director as on 08/04/2022 and Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh was appointed as
independent director as on 08/04/2022.

The form DIR-12 was filed on 13/09/2022 for the removal of Mr. Niljan Basu whose ceased to be the Whole Time Director,
Mrs. Ankita Halder who ceased to be the Independent Director and Mr. Saswata Sundar Laga who ceased to be the
Independent Director of the company w.e.f 25-10-2021 but the same was rejected by Registrar of Companies, West
Bengal as he want the order from the court for their removal.

Mrs. Preeti Chaudhari resigned from the post of whole-time directorship of the company w.e.f 31-05-2022.
Mrs. Kusum Lata resigned from the post of Independent Director of the company w.e.f 31-05-2022.

Mr. Surender Pal Arora post of Independent Director of the company w.e.f 31-05-2022.

Mr. Sachin Kumar resigned as CFO with effect from 08-12-2022.

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is Mr.
Vinay Somani, Company Secretary.

9.Evaluation of the Board, Its Committees and Individual Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation
of its own performance and of the individual Directors as well as an evaluation of the working of all the Committees of the
Board. The Board of Directors was assisted by the NRC. The performance evaluation was carried out by seeking
inputs from all the Directors / Members of the Committees, as the case may be.



The Board of the Company followed the criteria as specified in the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) for evaluating the performance of the Board as a whole, Committees
of the Board, Individual Directors and the Chairman. The criteria for evaluation of the Board as a whole, inter alia, covered
parameters such as Structure of the Board, Meetings of the Board, Functions of the Board and Board & Management. The
criteria for evaluation of Individual Directors covered parameters such as knowledge and competency, fulfillment of
functions, ability to function as a team, etc. The criteria for evaluation of the Board Committees covered areas related to
mandate and composition, effectiveness of the Committee, structure of the Committee and meetings, etc.

The feedback of the Independent Directors on their review of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the
Board as a whole, the performance of the Chairman of the Company and the assessment of the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company, the Management and the Board which was taken into
consideration by the Board in carrying out the performance evaluation.

10.Policy on Appointment of Directors and Remuneration Policy of The Company

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) develops the competency requirements of the Board based on the
industry and the strategy of the Company, conducts a gap analysis and recommends the reconstitution of the Board, as and
when required. It also recommends to the Board, the appointment of Directors having good personal and professional
reputation and conducts reference checks and due diligence of all Directors before recommending them to the Board.
Besides the above, the NRC ensures that the new Directors are familiarized with the operations of the Company and
endeavors to provide relevant training to the Directors.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors have
adopted a Policy on Board Diversity and Director Attributes and a Remuneration Policy.

The Policy on Board Diversity and Director Attributes has been framed to encourage diversity of thought, experience,
knowledge, perspective, age and gender in the Board and to have in place, a transparent Board nomination process.

The Remuneration Policy for Directors, KMPs and all other employees is aligned to the philosophy on the commitment of
fostering a culture of leadership with trust.

The Remuneration Policy aims to ensure that the level and composition of the remuneration of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and all other employees is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to
successfully run the Company.

Salient features of the Remuneration Policy, inter alia, includes:

e Remuneration in the form of Sitting Fees and Commission to be paid to Independent Directors and Non-
Independent Non-Executive Directors, in accordance with the provisions of the Act and as recommended by the
NRC;

e Remuneration to Managing Director / Executive Directors / Key Managerial Personnel and all other employees is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to run the Company successfully and retain talented
and qualified individuals suitable for their roles, in accordance with the defined terms of remuneration mix or
composition; and

e No remuneration would be payable to Directors for services rendered in any other capacity unless the services
are of a professional nature and the NRC is of the opinion that the Director possesses requisite qualification for the
practice of the profession and approval of the Central Government has been received, if required, for paying the
same.

The Company has also adopted a ‘Fit and Proper’ Policy for ascertaining the ‘fit and proper’ criteria to be adopted at
the time of appointment of directors and on a continuing basis. The Company has received the ‘Fit and Proper’ declarations
from all the Directors of the Company in April 2022, which have been taken on record by the NRC.

11.Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is Mr.
Vinay Somani, Company Secretary.



12.Director Responsibility Statement

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company,
work performed by the Internal, Statutory and Secretarial Auditors, including audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting by the Statutory Auditors and the reviews performed by the Management and the relevant Board
Committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls
were adequate and effective during FY 2022-23.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability,
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) as per the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016, notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act"), other relevant provisions of the Act, guidelines issued by
Regulators as applicable and other accounting principles generally accepted in India have been followed and that there are
no material departures there from.

b) they had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and cash flows of the Company for the year;

c) they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) they had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) they had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls
were adequate and operating effectively; and

f) they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Act.

There were Nil frauds reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your
Company hereby state and confirm that:

14. Remuneration to the Directors/KMP

Sr Names Designation Remuneration in 2022- | Remuneration in
No. 2023 (Amount in °) 2022-23(Amount in °)
1 Mr. Nilanjan Basu | Whole Time Director - 1,20,000.00

(Removed as Whole Time
Director on 25.10.2021)

2. Mrs. Preeti Chaudhari Whole Time Director 50,000.00 -
(Appointed as Whole Time
Director on 25.10.2021)

3. Mr. Vinay Somani | Company Secretary(KMP) | 6,00,000.00 70,568.00
(Appointed as  company
secretary  24/07/2021  and
resined on 18.12.2021 and
appointed on 31.03.2022)

4. Tanmoy Das(Appointed on | CFO (KMP) - 85,162.00
11-11-2020 and resigned on
16.12.2021)

5. Puja Shaw Company Secretary(KMP) | - -

(Resigned on 11.11.2020)




6. Mr. Sachin | CFO (KMP) -
Kumar(Resigned as CFO
on 08.12.2022)

15.Deposits
The Company did not hold any deposits at the beginning of the year nor has it accepted any deposits during the year

under review.

16. Management Discussion and Analysis Report

In terms of Regulations 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements)
Regulation 2015, the management Discussion and Analysis report is set out in this report.

17.Listing with Stock Exchanges

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2021-2022 to BSE (Scrip Code 539673)
where the Company’s shares are listed and has not the any listing fees of Calcutta Stock Exchange for last 4 years.

18. Dematerialisation of shares
100% of the Company’s paid up Equity share Capital is in dematerialised form as on 31/03/2022. The Company’s registrar

are M/s Niche Technologies Private Limited having their registered office at 3A Auckland Road, 7% Floor, Kolkata
700017.

19.Number of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors duly met six times during the financial year from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023. The
maximum Interval between any two Meetings did not exceed 120 Days as prescribed in Companies Act, 2013.

20. Significant and Material Orders

During the period under review, there were no significant or material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

21.Internal Financial Control and its adequacy

The detail in respect of Internal Financial Control and their adequacy are included in the Management and Discussion
Analysis report which forms part of the financial Statements.

22.Audit Committee

The details pertaining to Composition of Audit Committee are included in Corporate Governance Report which forms part
of this report.

23.Auditors:
Statutory Auditors:-

At the Annual General Meeting held on November 22, 2022 the Auditors M/s Mohan & Ravi, Ernakulam were appointed
as Auditor of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year
2027.

Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed M/s. BVR & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries in
Practice, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for FY 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report, in the
prescribed Form No. MR-3, is annexed as Annexure ‘IT’.




There were qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. M/s. BVR & Associates LLP in
their Secretarial Audit Report dated July 29, 2023, on the Secretarial and other related records of the Company, for FY
2022-23 which the Board of Directors have given explanations as required.

Auditors’s Certificate on Corporate Governance:-

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the auditors’ certificate on
Corporate governance is enclosed as Annexure to the Board Report.

Auditor’s Report and Secretarial Auditor’s Report

The Auditor’s report and Secretarial Auditor’s report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remark.

24.Extracts of Annual Return

The details forming part of the Extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is appended as Annexure — 2.

25.Accounting Standards Followed By The Company

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS, as notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Act..

The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The Accounting
Policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial

26.Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Information required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

27. Details Pertaining To Remuneration As Required Under Section 197(12) Of The Act Read With Rule
The Companies (Appointment And Remuneration Of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

A Statement giving the details required under Section 197(12) of the Act, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, for the year ended March 31, 2022, is annexed as
Annexure ‘I”.)(this is correct)

The details required under Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, for the year ended March 31, 2022, are provided in a separate Annexure forming part of
thisReport. In terms of the first proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Report and the Accounts, excluding the aforesaid
Annexure, are being sent only through electronic mode to all the Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the
Company. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary, at the
Registered Office of the Company. None of the employees listed in the said Annexure is related to any Director of the
Company.

28.Corporate Social Responsibility

In terms of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company does not fulfill the requirement of Net
Worth, Turnover and Net Profit that invoke the provisions for Corporate Social Responsibility.

29.Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism for its Directors and employees to report their concerns or grievances.
The said mechanism, inter alia, encompasses the Whistle Blower Policy, the Fraud Risk Management Process, the
mechanism for reporting of ethical concerns under the TCOC and the ABAC Policy and it provides for adequate safeguards
against victimization of persons who use it.



Company’s ABAC Policy and to the Chairman of the Company’s Audit Committee / the Chief Ethics Counselors under the
Company’s Whistle Blower Policy. Information regarding the mechanism and the channels for reporting concerns are
communicated to the relevant stakeholders.

30.Related Party Transactions

The Company has adopted a Policy and a Framework on Related Party Transactions (“RPTs”) for the purpose of
identification, monitoring and approving such transactions in line with the requirements of the Act and the SEBI Listing
Regulations. During the year under review, the RPT Policy had been amended to, inter alia, include the amendments of the
SEBI Listing Regulations.

All the RPTs that were entered into during FY 2022-23, were in ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.
There were no transactions requiring disclosure under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act. Hence, the prescribed Form AOC-2
does not form a part of this Annual Report.

The details of RPTs as required to be disclosed by Indian Accounting Standard — 24 on “Related Party Disclosures”
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Rules Standards) Rules, 2015,
are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

31. Secretarial Standards

The Company is in compliance with SS — 1 i.e. Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors and SS -2 i.e.
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

32.Disclosure Requirement
As per Regulations 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Business responsibility Report is not applicable for the company.
33.Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company is committed to providing and promoting a safe and healthy work environment for all its employees. A
‘Prevention of Sexual Harassment’ Policy, which is in line with the statutory requirements, along with a structured
reporting and redressal mechanism, including the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee in accordance with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“the
POSH Act”), is in place.

34 Change of Corporate office:

The Books of Accounts, documents etc were shifted from corporate office of the company situated at 30, Durgapur Lane,
Ground Floor, Alipore, Kolkata-700027 to corporate office located at3 D2 2nd FloorSaniya Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand
Ernakulam KL 682035 w.e.f 23.03.2023.

35. CFO:
The company is looking for the someone who can fill the post of CFO but at present the company cannot find the correct

person for the post.

36. Material developments after Balance Sheet Date.

1. On 29/05/23 Company received a demand notice form Income Tax Department of Rs 3.15 Cr for the AY 2017/18,
against whichCompany filed a Writ Petion (WPA/20457/2023) before Culcatta High Court. This is a huge demand
in comparison to Company's small size, and if our petition is not allowed, our capital raising plans also may get
affected.



2. The Board meeting held on 07/08/2023 decided to dispose all the investments of the Company held in unlisted
shares, with a view to raise funds for meeting Tax liabilities and expences, but the response to the sale efforts by
Managment is very bad and management is doubtful about recovery of money invested. In this difficult scenario the
management is seriously considering writing off all investments held by the Company in shares of Private Ltd
Companies, and Company is in consultation with legal and accounting experts , as the impact of such a write off is
huge to the Balance Sheet.

37.Acknowledgement
Directors deeply acknowledge the trust and confidence you have placed in the company. Director would also like to thank

all its Banker, Customer, Vendors and Shareholders for their continued support to the Company. In specific, the Board
would also record its sincere appreciation of the Commitment and Contribution made by all employees of the Company.

38. Cautionary Note
The statement forming part of Director’s report may contain certain forward looking remarks within the meaning of
applicable Securities Law and regulations. Many factors could cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the

Company to be materially different from any future results, performances or achievements that may be expressed or
implied by such forward looking statements.

Place :Ernakulam BY THE ORDER OF BOARD

Date: 29.08.2023. Bl

(LEELAMMA THENUMKAL JOSEPH)
DIRECTOR
DIN: 03407620
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ANNEXURE -2

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNFORM

MGT-9

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules,
2014)

Financial Year ended on 31.03.2023

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

1 | CIN : | L51909WB1981PLC033680

2 | REGISTRATION DATE 1 | 21/05/1981

3 | NAME OF THE COMPANY : | RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

4 | CATEGORY/SUB CATEGORY OF THE COMPANY | : | COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL

5 | ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE : | 40, METCALFE STREET, 3*° FLOOR, ROOM NO. 339,
KOLKATA-700013

6 | WHETHER LISTED COMPANY : | YES (LISTED IN BSE & CSE)

7 | NAME ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF : | NICHE TECHONOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED, 3A

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT AUCKLAND ROAD 7™ FLOOR ROOM NO 7A & 7B

KOLKATA-700017

2. PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the Business activities contributing 10 % or more of the turnover of the Company shall be stated

S| No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % of total turnover of
of Main Product/Service the Company
Products/Services
1 NIL - -

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:NOT APPLICABLE
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(Formerly Known as Tejmangal Commercial Company Limited)

(CIN-L51909WB1981PLC033680) : (Listed in BSE & CSE)

Registered Office: 40, Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013: Mobile N0.7736100361

Corporate Office: 3 D2 2nd FloorSaniya Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand Ernakulam KL 682035
Website: www.radhagobindcommercial.com e-mail: radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com

2. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Category of | No. of shares held at the beginning of the | No. of shares held at the end of the Year % change
Shareholders Year during the year
Demat Physical [Total % of | Demat Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Individua/HUF | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Central or State | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt
c¢) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporates
d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A) | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(1)
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
¢) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A) |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2
Total Shareholding | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
of Promoter
A=A+ (A)2)
B Public
Shareholding
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Central or Sate | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt
b) Venture Capital | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fund
¢) Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B)1)
(2)Non Institutions
a)Directors and 142001 0 142001 9.861 (142001 0 142001 9.861 0 0
their relatives
b) Bodies 229448 | 0 229448 15.934 | 240918 | 0 240918 16.730 | 11470  [5.00
Corporate
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c) Individual
Shareholders
Having 612316 |0 612316 42.522 | 534066 |0 534066 37.088 | -78250 |-12.78
nominal Capital
UptotwoLakhs

Having 597349 | 0 597349 41.483 1498437 |0 498437 34.614 98912  |-16.56
Nominal
Capitalmore
than two Lakhs
d)) Any other 887 0 887 .06 24578 0 24578 1.706 | 23701 [2702.5
SUBTOTAL 1440000 | 0 144000 100 1440000 | 0 144000 100 0 0.00
B)2)
Total Public| 1440000 | 0 144000 100 1440000 | 0 144000 100 0 0.00
Shareholding
B=B)(HHB)(2)
SHARESHELD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
BY CUSTODIAN
©)
TOTAL 1440000 | 0 144000 100 1440000 | 0 144000 100 0 0
A)*+B)HO)

SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

S1 Shareholder Name Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the Year % Change in
No. the Year the
Shareholding
No . of | % of % of Shares | No . of % of Total | % of Shares
Shares | Total pledged Shares Shares of | pledged
Shares of | encumbered the encumbered
the to total Company | to total
Company | shares Shares
Nil 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING
S1 Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. Year Year
No. of Shares % of Total Shares | No. of Shares % of total Shares
of the Company of the Company
1 At the beginning of the Year No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period
2 Date wise Increase/decrease in No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period

Promoters Shareholding during
the year Specifying the Reasons
for Increase/decrease

3 At the end of the Year No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS ETC)

SINo. | For TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDING AT THE SHAREHOLDING AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR END OF THE YEAR
No. of Shares % of Total Shares | No. of Shares % of Total
Shares
1 Shiba Prasad Rakshit 24900 1.729 24900 1.729
2 Chandra Prakash Rahar 25000 1.736 0 0
3 Chartered Holdings India Private
Limited 213039 14.794 213039 14.794
4 Leelamma Thenumkal Joseph 142001 9.861 142001 9.861
5 Nilratan Datta 41250 2.865 41250 2.865
6 Sarita Devi 25000 1.736 0 0
7 Sheeja T 71888 4992 112584 7.818
8 51814 3.598 0 0
PHILOMINA .
9 ABHINAND CHANDRAN KIZHAKKE 71800 4.986 71790 4.985
UTHAMANTHIL
10 28426 1.974 0 0
GEORGE JOHN ANTHRAPER
11 45835 3.183 66407 4.612
VENUGOPAL K PAI
12 CHANDRASEKHARAN E K 0 0 30629 2.127
13 DHARMI CHAND JAIN HUF . 0 0 25875 1.797
14 ANILKUMAR . 0 0 27074 1.880
SHAREHOLDING OF KMP AND DIRECTORS:
SINo. | Name of Director SHAREHOLDING AT THE SHAREHOLDING AT THE

BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

END OF THE YEAR

No. of Shares

% of Total Shares

No. of Shares % of Total
Shares

Leelamma Thenumkal Joseph

111258

7.726

142001 9.861

4. INDEBTNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST:- The indebtness of the company to the third parties

1S .
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5.REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR,WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR, DIRECTORS AND KMP

A.REMUNERATION OF KMP DURING THE YEAR 2022-23

S1 Particulars of

No. | Remuneration | Preeti Chuadhari Ms. Vinay | Total
(Whole Time | Somani(Company
Director) Secretary)

1 Salary (*) 50,000 6,00,000 6,50,000

2. | Sitting Fees - - -
@)

Total (*) 50,000 6,00,000 6,50,000

1. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority(RD/NCLT/COURT) | Appeal
the Discription Penalty/punishment Made
Companies
Act

A.COMPANY

Penalty
Punishment NONE

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment NONE
Compounding

Penalty
Punishment NONE
Compounding
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ANNEXURE -1

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014

A. Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2022-2023 as well
as the percentage increase in remuneration of each director and company secretary is asunder:-

Name of the KMP Ratio to Median Remuneration % Change in Remuneration over
previous Year

Executive Director

Mrs. Preeti Chaudhari | A5 | 100%
Company Secretary
Vinay Somani | 1.85 | 200%

Number of Permanent Employees (Including KMP) - 1
B. Explanation on the relationship between average Increase in remuneration and Company Performance

The Compensation and Benefits philosophy of the Company defines that employee remuneration is to be aligned with
performance of the Company and individual’s contribution in achieving company’s goal for the Year. It does mean that Post
annual performance process, individual employee’s remuneration is revised, taking into account performance of the Company
and of the individual employee. At the beginning of the Year, Business goals are decided and cascaded down to Various
businesses and functions. While effecting revision in remuneration, factors like internal and external parity, market
competitiveness, company’s overall business strategy are also taken into account.

C.Comparision of the remuneration of the KMP against Performance of the Company

Aggregate Remuneration of Key Managerial Person KMP in FY 2022-2023 (7) 6,50,000
Revenue ( ) 2,76,000
Remuneration of KMP (as % of Revenue) 235.51%
Profit Before Tax (") (14,98,842.21)
Remuneration of KMP (as % of PBT) 43.37%

C. Comparision of average Percentage increase in salary of Employees other than Managerial Personnel :- N.A



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Tejmangal Commercial Company Limited)
(CIN-L51909WB1981PLC033680) : (Listed in BSE & CSE)

Registered Office: 40, Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013: Mobile N0.7736100361
Corporate Office: 3 D2 2nd FloorSaniya Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand Ernakulam KL 682035
Website: www.radhagobindcommercial.com e-mail: radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com

Comparision of Remuneration of Each of the KMP against performance of the Company

Mr. Nilanjan | Mrs Preeti | Mr. Tanmoy Das Mr VInay
Basu Chaudbhari Somani
Whole Time | Whole Time | Chief Financial | Company
Director Director officer Secretary
Remuneration in FY 2020-21 (*") - 50,000 - 6,00,000
Revenue () 2,76,000
Remuneration of KMP (as % of 18.12% 217.39%
Revenue)
Profit Before Tax (") (14,98,842.21)
Remuneration of KMP (as % of PBT) | 3.33% | | 40.03%

A. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of employee who are not directors but receive
remuneration in excess of the Highest paid director during the Year:

Name Position Total Remuneration % of remuneration in
excess of highest paid
Director

Mrs. Preeti Chaudhari Whole Time Director 50,000.00 8.33%

Mr. Vinay Somani Company Secretary 6,00,000.00 N.A.

Mr. Vinay Somani is the Highest paid kmp at a Remuneration of Rs. 6,00,000 for the financial year 2022-2023..
H Affirmation

It is affirmed that remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees is as per the
Remuneration policy of the Company.

Place :Ernakulam BY THE ORDER OF BOARD

Date: 29.08.2023. H P -

(LEELAMMA THENUMKAL JOSEPH)
DIRECTOR
DIN: 03407620
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Form MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Radhagobind Commercial Limited

(CIN: L51909WB1981PLC033680)

40, Metacalfe Street 3" Floor, Room No-339
Kolkata- 700013

We, BVR & Associates Company Secretaries LLP have conducted the Secretarial Audit of
the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Radhagobind Commercial Limited (hereinafter called ‘the Company’).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon,

We would like to state that we have not physically verified the records of the Company
for the purpose of Secretarial audit and have instead placed our reliance solely on the
contents of electronically signed/ scanned copies of the records, documents, papers,
information, confirmation etc. provided to us over e-mail by the Company, its officers
and authorized representatives.

Based on our limited verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31%March,
2023 has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder except our findings
and also that the Company has proper Board process pliance mechanism in
COCHIN

 hereinafter:
-
682019

s




We herewith report that maintenance of proper and updated Books, Papers, Minute
Books, filing of Forms and Returns with applicable regulatory authorities and
maintaining other records is responsibility of management and of the Company. Our
responsibility is to verify the content of the documents produced before us, make
objective evaluation of the content in respect of compliance and report thereon. We
have examined on test check basis, the Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and produced before us for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023, as per the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder:

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’) viz;-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) regulations, 2011 (to the extent applicable);

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018(to the extent applicable);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during audit
period;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Base Employee Benefits
and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (to the extent applicable);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
regulations, 2009(Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
regulations, 2018(Not applicable to the Company during audit period});

i) The Securitiés and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and
Disclosure requirements) regulations, 2015;

j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Deposm Participant) ’&'Q

Regulations, 2018 (to the extent applicable); |/ +~/ oA A
[ coom | . ‘,}’f
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k) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible
Redeemable preference Shares)regulations, 2013;
And circulars and guidelines issued thereunder

Other Laws that are applicable to the Company, as per the representation made by the
management.

As informed to us the following other Laws applicable to the Company are as under:

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Following:-
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i)  Listing Agreements entered into by the company with BSE Limited and CSE
Limited
We report that during the year review, and based on above examination, the Company
has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and
Standards mention above except our findings.

We report that listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the
above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears
from test check basis examination of those records.

We further report that the following are the details of actions taken against the listed
entity/ its promoters/ directors/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock
Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through
various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines
issued thereunder:

Sr. | Action taken by | Details of violation Details of action | Observations/
No taken remarks of the
Eg fines, Practising
warning, letter, Company
debarment, etc | Secretary, if

| any

| 1. Levy of Fine Regulation Received a mail | In accordance
29(2)/29(3) from BSE | with the SEBI
Notice for  non- | prescribing (Listing

compliance with SEBI | certain penal | Obligations and
(LODR) Regulations, | actions such as | Disclosure

2015 levy of financial | Requirements)
fines, freezing of | Regulations of
| 2015, it has
come to light
| that the 7
\ 5
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for Trade) ending
with suspension

of trading in the
securities of
listed entity
which de not
comply with
critical
regulations of
SEBI (Listing
Obligations and
Disclosure
Reguirements)
Regulations,
2015,

company has
failed to
comply  with
certain critical
regulations.

Furthermore,
they have also
neglected to

fulfill the
payment of
fines as
mandated in
the SEBI SOP
circular.

It is essential
for companies
to adhere to
these
regulations as
they ensure
transparency,
fair  practices,
and protect the
interests of
investors. Non-
compliance can
have  serious
consequences,
not only for the
company itself
but also for its

stakeholders.
Levy of Fine Regulation 13(3) Fine payable by The company
the company ' has filed a
Non-submission of the | (inclusive of GST ' Statement of
statement on|@ 18%) is Rs.  Investor
shareholdercomplaints | 14,160/- Complaints for
within the period the quarter
prescribed under this ended March

regulation or under
any circular issued in
respect of redressal of
investor grievances

on




3 Levy of Fine Regulation 31 | Non-submission | The company
of shareholding | has not
Non-submission of | pattern  within | complied with
shareholding pattern | the period | the provision
within the period | prescribed as on reporting
prescribed date.
Fine payable by
the company
(inclusive of GST
@ 18%) is Rs.

59,000/- l
4. Levy of Fine Regulation 31 Fine payable by The company
the company | once again

Non-submission of | (inclusive of GST | received a mail
shareholding pattern | @ 18%) as on Is on June 1st,
within  the period | Rs. 84,960/- 2022, for the
prescribed same quarter,
with an amount

'9f_l!s. 84,960/-. |

We further report that, the board of Directors of the Company is not constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors.

We further report that, Form DIR-12 was filed on September 13, 2022, for the removal
of directors. However, it is currently pending for approval. As a result, the company is
unable to file the DIR-12 form for the regulation of directors appointed during the
Annual General Meeting held on November 22, 2022. Additionally, the company is
unable to file the form for the resignation of Mr. Sachin Kumar, the CFO. It is important
to note that the company does not currently have a whole-time director or managing
director, and there is no CFO present within the company,

We further report that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws such
as direct and indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of
accounts have not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to
review by the statutory financial auditors, tax auditors and other designated
professional.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board meetin
detailed notes on Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance,
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting '

s, Agenda and
i a'system exists




Minutes of the meetings were duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions
of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views if any have been recorded.

We further report that, based on the information provided and representation made by
the company and also on the review of compliance certificate/ reports taken on record
by the Board of Directors of the company, there are adequate systems and process in
the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For BVR & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

YOGINDUNATH. S.

Designated Partner \\ j)%
BVR & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

“Swastika®, Chitteth !ulm

PC Road, Ponnurunni (E) CS Yogindunath §
o Mo gl' 3m.%31’ Designated Partner
LLP IN AAE-7079 FCS: F7865
CP: 9137
Place: Kochi UDIN: FOO7865E000520795
Date: 29/06/2023 PEER REVIEW NUMBER: P2010KE020500
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Annexure A
To,
The Members,
Radhagobind Commercial Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.

3. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

6. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For BVR & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

. 1L
YOGINDUNATH. S. czr;_fg:”::f- S
Designated Partner '
BVR & Asscclates Company Secretaries LLP CS Yogindunath S
“Swastika®, Chitteth Buildin
3'(.” ‘Tm:bponxufunné;%) g Designated Partner
L F.0., Cochin- 019 3
C ¥ No: $137, FCS 786% FC: F7865
LLP IN AAE - 7078 CP: 9137
Place: Kochi UDIN: FOO7865E000520795

Date: 29/06/2023 PEER REVIEW NUMBER: P2010KE020500
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A) Company’s Philosophy

The Company’s policies, practices and philosophy adopted since inception are in line with Corporate Governance. These
policies, practices are required periodically to ensure its effective compliance. The Composition of Board of Directors is well
balanced with a view to manage the affairs of the Company efficiently and professionally.

B) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum combination of Non Executive and Independent Directors who have
in depth knowledge of the business. The Board of Director consist of three Directors.

C) Meetings and Attendance
The Meeting of the Board are generally held at the office of the Company at 30, Durgapur Lane, Ground Floor, Alipore,
Kolkata-700027 and some meetings held at a place located at D2 2nd FloorSaniya Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand Ernakulam
KL 682035 . During the year under review, fifteen Board meetings were held on during the financial year from 15t April
2022 to 31t March 2023. The dates on which meetings were held are as follows:

05/04/2022,08/04/2022,04/05/2022,30/05/2022,31/05/2022,13/08/2022,07/09/2022,20/10/2022,14/11/2022,23/11/2022,
08/12/2022,10/02/2023,13/02/2023,22/03/2023,31/03/2023.

Name of the Director Attendance
at the Last | No. of Board Meeting held, and attended, during %
AGM Held | tenure
on of
22/11/2022 | 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.8.9.10.11.12. 13. 14. 15.| Attendan
ce
Mrs Leelamma Thenumkal | Y N N Y Y Y Y YYYYYY Y Y Y |8667%
Joseph
Mr Thengunthara Sujesh Y N N Y Y Y Y YYYYYY Y Y Y |86.67T%
Mr. Louis Jose Y N N Y Y Y Y YYYYYY Y Y Y |86.67%
Mrs Preeti Chaudhari N Y Y Y Y N N N NN NN N N N N |2667%
Mr. Kusum Lata N Y Y Y Y N N N NN NN N N N N |2667%
Mr Surendar Pal Arora N Y Y Y Y N N N NN NN N N N N |2667%

D) Board Agenda
The Board meetings are scheduled well in time and Board members are given a notice of Seven days before the meeting
date except in case of emergent meeting. The Board members are provided with well-structured and comprehensive agenda
papers.

E) Independent Directors
The Company has complied with the definitions of Independence as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and according

to the Provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

F) Independent Directors Meetings
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During the Year under review, the Independent Director Met on 28" November 2020, inter alia to Discuss:-

e Evaluation of the Performance of the Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a Whole;

¢ Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive and Non
Executive Directors

¢ Evaluation of the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board
that is necessary for the board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties effectively.

G) Shareholding of Directors

Names No. of Shares held

Mrs Preeti Chaudhari Nil

Mr. Kusum Lata Nil

Mr Surendar Pal Arora Nil

Mrs Leelamma Thenumkal | 1,42,001

Joseph

Mr.Louis Jose Nil

Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh Nil

H) General Body Meetings

The last Extraordinary General Meetings of the Company were held as under:

Financial Year Date Location
2021-2022 25/10/2021 Video Conferencing

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as under:

Financial Year Date Location
2019-2020 23/09/2020 Video Conferencing
2020-2021 20/09/2021 Video Conferencing
2021-2022 22/11/2022 Video Conferencing

I) Disclosures
There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. promoters, directors, relatives, the management,
subsidiaries etc that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.

There has been some delay in Certain compliances which has been regularize by the Company for which necessary
payments levied by the BSE has been made.

J) Means of Communication
The Company regularly interacts with the shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as publication of
results on quarterly, half yearly basis and yearly basis. The results are not sent individually to Shareholders.

The company has developed its website. All information relating to shareholder and public at large can be viewed by
logging into the Website.
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K) Code of Conduct
The Company has laid down the code of conduct for its directors.. The object of the code is to conduct the company’s
business ethically and with responsibility, integrity, fairness, transparency and honesty.

L) Registrar and Transfer Agents and Share Transfer System
M/s Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd is your Company’s Share Transfer Agent. Share transfer in physical form and other
communications regarding shares, Change of Address etc may be addressed to

M/s Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd

3A Auckland Place,

7% Floor, Room No. 7A and 7B,
Kolkata-700017

Phone:- 033-22806616

E mail Id:- nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

Trading in Equity shares of the Company is permitted as demat as well as physical form. Shares sent for transfer in physical
form are registered and returned with in a period of 30 Days from the date of receipt of the documents, provided the documents
are valid and complete in all respects. With a view to expediting the process of share transfers Mr Vinay Somani, Company
Secretary of the Company, severally authorized to approve transfer of equity shares and the same shall be ratified in the next
meeting of shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee. The shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee meets as and when
required to consider the other transfer, transmission of shares etc and to attend shareholder Grievance.

M) Distribution of Shareholding

The Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2023 was as follows:

SI No. No. of Equity No. of Share Holders % of total No. of Shares held % of total Shares
Shares held Shareholders

1. 1 -500 840 85.2792 35,181 2.4431

2. 501 -1,000 35 3.5533 28,389 1.9715

3. 1,001 -5,000 55 5.5838 1,411,150 9.8021

4. 5,001 -10,000 27 2.7411 2,811,674 15.1587

5. 10,001 -50,000 23 2.3350 4,110,785 28.5267

6. 50,001 -1,00,000 2 0.2030 1,38,197 9.5970

7. 1,00,001 -And Above 3 0.3046 4,67,624 32.4739

Totals 985 100.00 14,40,000 100.00
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A) Details of Shareholding as on March 31, 2023 was as under:-

SHAREHOLDINGPATTERN
Category No. of shares held at the beginning of No. of shares held at the end of the Year | %
o | theYear chang
fShareholders eduring the year
Demat | Physical [Total % of | Demat | Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Share Share
s s
B. Promoters
(3) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Individua/HUF | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) Central or State| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt
h) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporates
i)Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A) |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(@)
(4) Foreign
d) NRI Individuals | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
f) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A) | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2
Total Shareholding | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
of
Promote
r (A=A
(A)2)
B Public
Shareholding
(3) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Central or Sate | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt
f) Venture Capital | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fund
g) Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B)(1)
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(4)Non Institutions

d) Bodies 214247 | 0 214247 14.878 | 229448 | 0 229448 15.934 | -15201 |-7.09
Corp
orate

e) Individual
Shareholders

Having 447698 | 0 447698 31.090 | 612316 | 0 612316 42.522 | -164618 |-36.77

nominal

CapitalUpto
On

e
Lakhs

Having 774735 | 0 774735 53.801 | 597349 | 0 597349 41.483 |177386 [22.89
Nominal
Capital

mor

e
than One Lakhs

f) Any other 3320 0 3320 231 887 0 887 .06 2433 73.28

SUBTOTAL 1440000 0 1440000 | 100 | 1440000 | 0 144000 [ 100 |0 0.00
B)2)

Total Public| 1440000 | 0 1440000 | 100 1440000 | 0 144000 100 0 0.00
Shareholding
B)=B)()+B)(2)

SHARES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

HEL
DBY
CUSTODIAN
©)

TOTAL 1440000 0 1440000 | 100 | 1440000 | 0 144000 [ 100 |0 0
(AFB)HO)

A) Listing with Stock Exchange
The Equity shares of the Company are currently listed for trading under Group XT of the BSE Limited. Company
confirms that it has paid listing Fees to BSE for the Year 2022-2023 but has not paid the fees of CSE for last few years.

B) General Shareholder Information
Annual General Meeting:

Date 30.09.2023

Time 01.00 p.m.

Venue 40, Metcalfe Street, 34 Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013
Financial Year 2022-2023

Book Closure Date 24.09.2022 to 30.09.2023

Listing on Stock Exchange BSE LTD Scrip Code:-

539673ISIN No. INE792P010120

The Company has paid listing fees to the Exchange for the previous year but the fees for current year is still due.
The company is also listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange and the fees for last few years is not paid.
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N) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle blower Policy

In accordance with the requirements of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations,
2015, the Company has formulated a “vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy” which provides an avenue to the Directors
and employees of the Company to directly report, their genuine concerns including unethical behavior and violation of code of
conduct, to the chairman of the Audit Committee.

No person has been denied access to the chairman of the Audit committee of the Board of Directors of the Company.

O) Shareholder’/Investors’ Grievance Committee

The shareholder’/Investors’ Grievance Committee of the Board has been constituted to look into complaints like transfer of
shares, Non-receipt of Dividend etc. The committee is headed by Mrs Louis Jose, as Chairman, Mrs Leelamma Thenumkal
Joseph and Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh joined on 08/04/2022 and became the member of the committee. Mrs Preeti Chaudhari
Whole Time Director and Mr Surender Pal Arora Independent Director who joined the board on 25/10/2021 resigned on
31.05.2022. No compliant had been received during the year.

P) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee assists the Board in its responsibility for overseeing the quality and integrity of accounting, auditing and
reporting practice of the company and its compliance with legal and regulatory requirements. The Committee’s purpose is to
oversee the accounting and financial reporting process of the company, the audit of the Company’s Financial Statements, the
appointments of Auditor, Independent Performance and remuneration of the Statutory Auditors. The committee is headed by
Mrs Louis Jose, as Chairman, Mrs Leelamma Thenumkal Joseph and Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh joined on 08/04/2022 and
became the member of the committee. Mrs Preeti Chaudhari Whole Time Director and Mr Surender Pal Arora Independent
Director who joined the board on 25/10/2021 resigned on 31.05.2022.

During the year under review, Eight meetings of the committee were held during the year ended
04/05/2022,30/05/2022,13/08/2022,16/08/2022,20/10/2022,14/11/2022,30/11/2022 and 13/02/2023. The composition of the
committee and attendance at its meeting is given below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attented
Surender Pal Arora Independent Director 8 2

Kusum Lata Independent Director g 2

Preeti Chaudhari Whole Time Director 8 6

Mrs Leelamma Non Executive Director 8 6

Thenumkal

Joseph

Mr.Louis Jose Independent Director 8 6

Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh | Independent Director 8 6
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Q) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Committee shall identify the persons who are qualified to became Directors of the Company/ who may be appointed in
Senior management in accordance with the Criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and
also shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance. Committee shall also formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independent of the Directors and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration, Key Managerial personnel and other employees. The committee is headed by Mrs Louis Jose, as Chairman, Mrs
Leelamma Thenumkal Joseph and Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh joined on 08/04/2022 and became the member of the committee.
Mrs Preeti Chaudhari Whole Time Director and Mr Surender Pal Arora Independent Director who joined the board on
25/10/2021 resigned on 31.05.2022.

No. of Meeting

During the year the Committee had five Meeting i.e. on 04/04/2022,05/04/2022,08/04/2022,31/05/2022 and 08/12/2022.

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attented
Surender Pal Arora Independent Director 5 3

Kusum Lata Independent Director 5 3

Preeti Chaudhari Whole Time Director 5 3

Mrs Leelamma Thenumkal Non Executive Director 5 2

Joseph

Mr.Louis Jose Independent Director 5 2

Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh Independent Director 5 2

R) SEBI Complaints Redressal Systems (SCORES)

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and online
Redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in compliance with the Scores and redressed the shareholders
complaints well within the stipulated time.

W) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:-
As stipulated by SEBI, a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is conducted on quarterly basis to reconcile the total admitted
capital with National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited and the total issued and
paid up Capital. The audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchange and is placed
before the Board of Directors of the Company.

X) Corporae Identity Number

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company, allotted by the Ministry of Corporate affairs, Government of India is
L51909WB1981PLC033680.



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Tejmangal Commercial Company Limited)
(CIN-L51909WB1981PLC033680) : (Listed in BSE & CSE)

Registered Office: 40, Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013: Mobile N0.7736100361
Corporate Office: 3 D2 2nd FloorSaniya Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand Ernakulam KL 682035
Website: www.radhagobindcommercial.com e-mail: radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com

W) Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance

As part of the Green Initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of Sending Documents Like Notice calling of
Annual General Meeting, Corporate Governance report, Directors Report, audited financial Statements, Auditor’s Report
etc. Physical Copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email address are not registered with the Company. Shareholders
are requested to register their email id with the registrar and share transfer Agent/Concerned Depository to enable the Company
to send the Documents in electronic form or inform the Company in case they wish to receive the above documents in paper
mode.

Place :Ernakulam BY THE ORDER OF BOARD

Date: 29.08.2023. Bowd—a

(LEELAMMA THENUMKAL JOSEPH)
DIRECTOR
DIN: 03407620
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of M/s Radhagobind commercial Limited presents the analysis of performance of the company for the financial
year ended 31.03.2023 and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on assessment of the current business environment. It
may vary due to future economic and other developments both in India and abroad.

1. Global Economic Overview

Global prospects remain extremely unclear one year into pandemic. New virus mutations and therefore the accumulating human
toll raises worries, while increasing vaccine coverage lifts sentiment. The outlook depends not simply on the outcome of the
impact of virus and the effectiveness of vaccines, it additionally centres on how effectively economic policies are deployed
under such uncertain times.

Global growth is projected at 6 percent in 2021, moderating to 4.4 percent in 2022. The projections for 2022 and 2023 are
stronger than in October 2021 world economic outlook which pegged global growth at 5.2 percent for 2022. The upward revision
reflects additional fiscal support in a few large economies, the anticipated vaccine- powered recovery in the second half of 2021,
and continued adaption of economic activity to subdued mobility. High uncertainity surrounds the economic outlook and the
path to recovery hinges on the effectiveness of the policies adopted and the speed of vaccination roll outs.

2. Indian Economic Overview

India’s real GDP growth for FY 2022-23 was 7.2%, which is amongst the highest in leading economies, as the Indian economy
bounced back during the year exhibiting resilience during the pandemic. As the year progressed, most of the economic indicators
such as GST collection, IIP, Exports and UPI transactions saw an uptick, indicating a steady recovery from the lows of the first
quarter of FY 2022-23.

While India's growth outlook for the year ahead remains bright, driven by private consumption and elevated public spending,
but risks remain, the biggest of which is inflation. Higher inflation can curtail the discretionary consumption andun favourably
affect the recovering domestic demand. The ongoing geopolitical crisis has caused supply chain disruptions which has led to
higher commodity prices; if this gets prolonged, it can further fuel the inflation. The depreciating Rupee can become another
issue as India is one of the biggest importers of crude oil leading to likely rise in trade deficit in FY 2022-23. As Rupee
depreciates and import prices go up, taming inflation can become an uphill task for the central bank. A slower than expected
global growth recovery may affect the demand for exports.

India’s retail inflation soared to an 18-month high of 4.25% driven by inflationary pressures, post which the RBI announced
a 40 bps repo rate hike in May 2022 in an off-cycle monetary policy to combat the said rise in inflation. While RBI’s
stance remains accommodative in order to support growth, ensuring that inflation remains within the target going forward shall
be key for a sustainable growth environment.

Nevertheless, the opportunities for growth remain intact driven by strong economic fundamentals, favourable economic
policies (such as PLI scheme, Aatmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan and Startup India initiative), digital push, demographic dividend
and growing global preference for India as an investment destination. Further, as the Company enters into FY 2023-24, the
thrust on capital expenditure in Union Budget 2023 is a welcome move and expected to push demand through multiplier effect
on the economy.

Given the proactive efforts by the regulator and the push from the government to support growth, the Company expects the
inflationary environment to soften and a large vaccinated population is likely to contain the impact of subsequent COVID-
19 waves, which will give way to robust growth going forward. This in turn shall spur
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Changes in internal and external operating environment, digitalization, technological advancements and agile way of
working have increased the significance of Fraud, Information & Cyber Security and Operational Risks. The Company

continues to focus on increasing operational resilience and mitigation of these risks.

Financial Performance -FY 2022-23

S. No. Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
1. Revenue from Operations and Other Income 2,76,000.00 3,56,660
2. Profit Before Interest and Depreciation (14,98,842.21) (10,34,567)
3 Finance Cost Nil Nil
4 Depreciation and Amortization Nil 600
5 Profit Before Tax (14,98,842.21) (10,35,167)
6 Provision for Tax Nil Nil
7 Short Provision for Income Tax Nil Nil
8 Deferred Tax Liability Written Back Nil Nil
9 Profit After tax (14,98,842.21) (10,35,167)
10 Profit on Disposal of Subsidiary Nil Nil
11 Other Comprehensive Income Nil Nil
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss
12 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares Nil Nil
13 Balance Brought forward from Balance Sheet 4,34 481 14,69,648.17
14 Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (10,64,361.21) 4,34,481

Other Functions — A Brief Overview

3. Risk management

The Company has built a robust risk management framework with strong risk fundamentals and continues to monitor the
internal and external risks arising out of macro-economic factors, regulatory changes and geo-political scenario. The
Board of Directors has set the tone at the top by laying down and approving the strategic plans and objectives for Risk
Management and Risk Philosophy.

A comprehensive Enterprise Risk Management (“ERM”) Framework has been adopted by the Company which uses
defined Key Risk Indicators based on quantitative and qualitative factors. A two-dimensional quantitative data management
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tool - Heat Map — has been implemented, which enables the Management to have a comprehensive view of various
identified risk areas based on their probability and impact.

Changes in internal and external operating environment, digitalization, technological advancements and agile way of
working have increased the significance of Fraud, Information & Cyber Security and Operational Risks. The Company
continues to focus on increasing operational resilience and mitigation of these risks.

4. Internal Audit

The Management has laid down set of standards, processes and structure which enables to implement internal financial
controls across the organization with reference to financial statements and that such controls are adequate and are operating
effectively. Internal Finance control framework has been established in line with the

Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (“COSO”) and Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘Guidance Note”).

During FY 2022-23, testing was conducted basis process walkthrough and review of samples as per documented controls
in the Risk & Control matrix. Testing is done for each of the controls with the help of an independent firm, on behalf of
Management confirming the existence and operating effectiveness of controls over financial

reporting. Review was performed on design, adequacy and operating effectiveness of the controls. During the year under
review, no material or serious observation has been observed for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

5.Human Resources
The group’s people mission to nurture and empower employees who demonstrate both honesty and high performance
in a fair and transparent environment.

6. Cautionary Statement
Statement made in this MD&A describing the group’s objectives, projection’s, estimates, general market trends,
expectations etc., may constitute ‘forward looking statements’ within the ambit of applicable laws and regulations. These
‘forward looking statements’ involve a number of risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results differ
materially from those suggested by the ‘forward looking statement’.

Place :Ernakulam BY THE ORDER OF BOARD

Date: 29.08.2023. B

(LEELAMMA THENUMKAL JOSEPH)
DIRECTOR
DIN: 03407620
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S, RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Report on Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of M. Radhagobind Commercial Limited, which comprises
the Balance sheet as at 315t March, 2023, and the Statement of Profit /Loss account (Including Other Comprehensive Income),
the statement of changes of Equity and the statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended on that date and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial
statements™) ,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (* the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the companies Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting standard) Rules 2015, as amended v ( “Ind As™) and other accounting principles generally

accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the company as on 31* March 2023, the LOSS, total Comprehensive Income, changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
standalone financial statement under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAI's code of ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that in our Professional Judgement were of most significance in our Audit of the financial
statements of the Current Period. These matters were addressed in the context of Our Audit of the financial statements. These
matters were addressed in the context of Our Audit of the financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a scparate opinion on these matters.

1) Classification and measurement of financial assets -

Business model assessment

Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, contains three principal measurement categories for financial assets i.e.:
* Amortised cost;

* Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (‘FVOCI'); and
* Fair Value through Profit and Loss (‘FVTPL").




A financial asset is classified into a measurement category at inception and is reclassified only in rare circumstances. The
assessment as to how an asset should be classified is made on the basis of both the Group's business model for managing the
financial asset and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

The term ‘business model’ refers to the way in which the Group manages its financial assets in order to generaic cash flows.
That is, the Group's business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling
financial assets or both,

Amortized cost classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

FVOCI classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset is held in a business model in which assets are
managed both in order to collect contractual cash flows and for sale. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income.

FVTPL classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset does not meet the criteria for classification and
measurement at amortized cost or at FVOCI, Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair valve, with changes in fair
value recognized in peofit or loss.

Key audit procedures included:
Design / controls

* Assessing the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key intemal controls over management’s intent of
purchasing a financial asset and the approval mechanism for such stated intent and classification of such financial assets on the
basis of management's intent (business model).

* For financial assets classified at amortized cost, we tested controls over the classification of such assets and subsequent
measurement of assets at amortized cost. Further, we tested key internal controls over monitoring of such financial assets to
check whether there have been any subsequent sales of financial assets classified at amortized cost,

* For financial assets classified at FVOCI, we tested controls over the classification of such assets and subsequent measurement
of assets at fair value,

2) Recognition and measurcment of impairment of loans and advances involve significant management judgement

With the applicability of Ind AS 109 credit loss assessment is now based on expected credit loss (‘ECL') model. The Group's
impairment allowance is derived from estimates including the historical default and loss ratios, Management exercises
judgement in determining the quantum of loss based on a range of factors,

The most significant areas are:

* Segmentation of loan book

* Loan staging critcria

* Calculation of probability of default / Loss given default

* Consideration of probability weighted scenarios and forward looking macro-economic factors.

Key audit procedures included:

Design / controls

* Assessing the design and implementation of key internal financial controls over loan impairment process used to calculate the
impairment charge




* We used our modelling specialist to test the model methodology and reasonableness of assumptions used.
« Testing of management review controls over measurement of impairment allowances and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.

Substantive tests

« We focused on appropriate application of accounting principles, validating completeness and accuracy of the data and
reasonableness of assumptions used in the model.

« Appropriateness of management’s judgments was also independently reconsidered in respect of calculation methodologies,
segmentation, economic factors, the period of historical loss rates used, loss emergence periods and the valuation of recovery

assets and collateral.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position and financial performance, total comprehensive Income, changes in equity and cash flow of the company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting Principles generally accepted in India, This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concem, basis of accounting unless
management either tends to liquidate the company or (o cease operations or has no realistic alternative to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statement.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable audit assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit is conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the
aggregate, they could be reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of the user taken on the basis of these
financial statements. A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in

Annexure A. This description forms part of our Audit Report
As a part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also: .
« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, a
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

« Obtaining an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also -v»,.--vi-:--_«-\‘ our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls systems in place and /(@"}K-ﬁ\ wness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablf of acco imates and related

disclosures made by management.




. C_onclude on the appropriateness on the management's use of the going concemn basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obcm{t?d. whether a material uncertainty exists related 10 events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Comgany.'s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up 1o the date of our Auditor's Report. However,
Muture events or conditions may causc the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

- Evalgmc the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in the manner that achieves fair presentation.

\Ve'oomml'mi?ale with those charged with Governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in Internal Control that we identify during audit.

We al§o p.rovide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were of the most
significance in the Audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key Audit Matters. We
describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government  of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure- A, a statement on the matters specified in the

paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(2) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;

(¢) The balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss Accounts including other comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes
of Equity and statement of cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022 and 1aken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to report on the adequacy of the Intemal Financial Control over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effecti veness of such controls, refer to our Separate report in “Annexure -B”, i

() With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requi
the act as amended:

| inion and to the best of our information and accor.ding to the e:fplamtion given to us,
(;]o:’nu;a:';"l‘:) its director during the Year is in accordance with the Provisions of Section 197 of t




(h) With_rcspect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
?nd Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements,

1. The Company does not have any material forcseeable losses,
iii. The Company docs not require 1o transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

iv. The Management has represented, that to the best of their knowledge and belief no fund (which are material either
individually or in aggregate) have been advances or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company , to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“intermediaries™) with the
understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the intermediary shall, direstly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“ultimate beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries,

v. The Management has represented, that 1o the best of their knowledge and belief no fund (which are material either
individually or in aggregate) have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“funding
parties™) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the Company shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (“ultimate
beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries.

vi. Based on the Audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable or appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has came to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representation under Sub Clause (i) and (ii) of rule 11(e) as provided
under (iv) and (v) above, contain material misstatement.

vii, The Company has not declared any dividend during the Year.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report ) order 2020 (“the order™) issued by the central Government in term of
Section 143(11) issued by the central Government in term of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B" a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For, MOHAN & RAVI
Chartered Accountan

Pince: Ernakulam
Date:- 17-05-2023

VENKITESWARANTN
PARTNER

Firm Registration No, 05167S
Membership No. 211768
UDIN:23217768BGZGCT8633
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor report on the financial statements of Radhagobind Commercial
Limited for the year ended 31*March 2023 (Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements section of our report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that;

0]

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b. The Company does not have any intangible Assets.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the management at reasonable intervals has
physically verified the Property, Plant and Equipment and no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.
d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records

of the Company the title deeds of immovable properties (other than immovable properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial

statements are held in the name of the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records

of the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-

use of assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.
f. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016)

and rules made there under.

(i)  In respect of Inventories . X
According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the

Company, the company does not have any inventory hence reporting under 3(ii) is not applicable.

(ili)  The Company has not provided any guarantee or security but has made investment in, and granted loans or ndvances in
nature of loan, securcd or unsecurcd to companies, firms, Limited Liablity Partnerships, or other parties, during the year,

in respect of which :

(A) The Company has not provided loans or advances in t
Associates,

HEAD OFFICE : FIRST FLOOR, INDUS AVENUE, KA




(B) The aggregate amount of loans or advances in the nature of Loans or security other than (A) is as follows:-

Aggregate Amount Aggregated Amount Balance Value of Security
of Loans of Loans in the Qutstanding as Provided (Rs.)
disbursed during Nature of on
the Year (Rs.) Advances 31,03.2023(Rs.)

disbursed during
the Year (Rs.)
NIL NIL 98,44,132/- NIL

2. Inour opinion, the Investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans or advances in nature of loan
during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

b. In respect of loans and advances in nature of loans granted by the Company terms and conditions do not stipulate any
repayment schedule.

¢. In respect of loans or advances in nature of loans granied by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date,

d. No loan or advances in nature of loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans or advances in nature of loan granted to settle the overdue of existing loans or
advances in nature of loan given to the same parties

¢. The Company has granted loans or advances in nature of loans, Unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited liability
Partnerships or any other parties which are repayable on demand or are without specifying any terms or period of
repayment and the details of such loans or advances in nature of loan are being fumished hereinafter.

Loans repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Aggregate % of total | Aggregate Loans received from Promoters , related
Loans or | Loans or | parties as defined in clause 2(76) of the Companies
advances advances Act 2013 (Rs.)
repayable on
demand (Rs.)

Nil Nil Rs.27,79,061/-

(iv)  The company has made compliance with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

(v)  The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Accordingly clause 3(v) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi)

Order is not Applicable to the Company.




(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

a. According to the information and ex
Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of ace
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insu
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statuto

Company with appropriate authorities.

b. According to the information and
Services Tax, provident fund, empl
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
than six months from the date they became payabie,

Details of Demand with appropriate authorities:

oyees state insurance,

planations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
ount in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods
rance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
ry dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the

explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs duty of
were in arrears as at 3 Ist March 2022 for a peried of more

Act or statute Nature of Demand Amount Year Pending/A ppeal
Income Tax Act,1961 | Income Tax Demand | 3,268.00 2005-06 A0

Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax Demand | 366.00 2008-09 AO

Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax Demand | 17,05,644.00 2015-16 CPC

Income Tax Act,196]1 | Income Tax Demand | 84,110.00 2018-19 CPC

Income Tax Act,1961 | Income Tax Demand | 5,800.00 2019-20 CPC

SEBI ACT 1992 Fine 5,31,000.00 2021-22 BSE regularity

authority.

There were no {ransactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),

a. The Company has not defauited in repayment of loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly clause
3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

c. The Company has not taken any term loan .

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
Company we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements
of the Company we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries or associates as defined under the Act. The Company does not hold any investment in
any joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31st March 2022

f. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us we report that the
Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or associate companies
(as defined under the Act). The Company does not hold any investment in any joint venture (as defined under the Act)
during the year ended 31 March 2023.

a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year and Accordingly clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferents !

debentures (fully or partly or optionally) Accordingly cla




(xi) @. Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations
given to us considering the principles of materiality as outlined in the Standards on Auditing we report that no fraud by
the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year

¢. The Company has not received the whistle blower complaints during the year. Accordingly clause 3(xi)© of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(xii)  According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly clause
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Provisions of Section 177 is not applicable to the Company and according tro the information and
explanations given to us the transactions with related parties are in Compliance with Sections 188 of the Act where
applicable and the details of the related part transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements are required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) aThe Company has obtained Internal Audit and as per Section 138 read with the Rule 13 of the Companies { Accounts)
Rules 2014 and same has been disclosed in the Audit report,

(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Company Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi) A. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
Accordingly clause 3(xvi)a) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

B. The Company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year which
requires Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank Of India Accordingly clause 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

C. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank OF
India. Accordingly clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

D. According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit the Group (as per the
provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016) does not have any CIC

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly clause 3(xviit) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial

Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supportip /
attention, which causes us to be believe that any material uncertainty exigf§¢
Company is not capable of the meeting its liabilities existing at the dgféS
within a period of one, year from the balance sheet date. We, however,

%, nothing has come to our
it report indicating that
And when they fall due
nee as 1o the future




viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)  The provision of Corporate Social responsibility (CSR) is not applicable under the provision of section 135(6) of the
Act, Accordingly clause 3(xx) (a) and 3 (xxXb) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statement under the provisions of the Act. Accordingly
clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For, MOHAN & RAVI
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ernakulam --
Date:- 17-05-2023

VENKITESWARANTN
PARTNER

Firm Registration No, 05167S
Membership No. 217768
UDIN: 23217768BGZCGCT8633
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section of our report 1o the Members
of Radhagobind Commercial Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Radhagobind Commercial Limited(“the

Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduet of its business, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls,
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system

financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intepstfioareial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the mainienance of/Zck oNgasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
' gnable assurance that transactions are recorded as
erally accepted accounting principles, and that




receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention of

timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting ,including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 1o error or fraud may occur and not to be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion ,the Company has , in all material respects , an adequate intemal financial control system over financial reporting
and such intermal financial controls system over financial reporting were operating effectively as on 31 March,2022 based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

- For, MOHAN & RAVI

Chartered Accountants
Place: ERNAKULAM

Datei- 17/0572023 3, ’

VENKITESWARAN TN
PARTNER
Firm Registration No. 05167S
Membership No. 217768
UDIN: 23217768BGZGCTS633




RADHAGORBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
CIN NO- L51909W81981PLC033680
40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023
" ('00s) “('00s)
Particulars Note No.| AS AT MARCH.2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
(8) Propenty plant and Equipment 2 79.07 7807
3 50.441.32 96,191,532
CYTY] 30271039
4 24871930 248,719.39
5 2432 N3
2,000.00 480.60
7 8£72.70 8,672.70
yuu.n 2&0&’3
Total Assets 3,55,926.80 3,52,174.21
8 1,44,000.00 1,44 000.00
] 1,69,356.39 1,64,344.81
313,35839 s
10 285125 8.465.10
a,nz.u 8,469.10
1 8,100.35 10461.90
” 4,296.50 485850
14,067.85 12&‘
Total Equity & Liabilities Sm i‘&"“”
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS .
The accompanying Mtes are Uie integre! pavt of Ficancial Statervests.
Llor. MOMAN & RAVI
Chartered Accountants
Venkiteswaran TN
Partner
Meen berahip No. 217768
Registration No. 051673
Place : ERNAKULAN
Dated : 170052023

UDIN ;232177688 GZGCTIE




RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
CIN NO- L51909WB1981PLC033680
40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2023

- (00s) _{(00s)

Sr. Note | For the ysar ended For the year onded
No Particulars No. March 31,2023 March 31,2022

1 hﬂm from oparalions
Il |Other ncome 13 2,760.00

] Itl, Total Revenua (I +M) 2,760.00

3,566.60
3,566,680

N .
Employee Beneft Expense 14 6,500.00
Financial Costs

Depreciation and Amoriization Expense 15 -
Other Expenses 16 11,24842
Total Expenses (IV) 1

3,227.30

6.00
1068497

V  |Prof befors tax - (14,508 42)]

1 8
[10.351.67)|

(1) Current tax >

Doferred Tax Liabdities {written back)

(2)Shont Provision for Income Tax -
‘Pml for the period (Vi) (14,968:42]

(10,351.67)

Other Comprehansive Income
Hems that will not be reddassified subsaguently 1o proft or
loss -

lems that will be reclassifiod subsequenty %o profit or loss

Tolal Comprehensive Income net of tax
Tolal Comprehensive Income for the period (14,585842)|

VIl |Eaming per equity share;
(1) Basic 17 (1.04)
(2) Diusted (1.04

(10.3sa.snﬂ

(0.72
(0.7

The accompanying nodes are the invepral pavt of Finandal Staterments,

For, MOHAN & RAVI
Chartered Accountants

FOR RAD BIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

~

Venkiteswaran T N
Partner
Membership No. 217768
Firm Registration No. 051678
Place : ERNAKULAM

ated : 17/05/2023
UDIN :232177688GZGCTEE33
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RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023
" (00s) " {'00s)
Particualrs Amouni(Rs.) As ¢ 31.032023 As 3t 31,03.2022
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : :
Net Prof Before Tax (84,938 42) (90,351 67)
Adyusiments for:
Depreciation . 6.00
Operating Profit before Werking Capisl Changes (14,388.42) (10, 345.67%
Adjestments for
Decreirser| ncreane) n Recerabiey 114230
croata) 0 other Rocenables -
" Payatin
heresatDecrease) in other Snancial Lisbises (129278 (1.007.
screass yOecreass i Stk : .1
(ecraans YUeor0aso is Oher Reciovabios - .
(Iecresma)Docr sase in Oher Cuvert Asssls 1150409 (480,50
In Oher Lisbities (3.00,000.00
Cash gemer Med trom apevations (17,000.58) 309891
Tanos Puid . l -
fow Actretars (17,800 58)| £.15.691
1 FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
of Fread Assels (3.
In Iwestment 28500000
& Advances gven muﬁ 12907.00
Heot Cexh used In ivesting activities {2,250.089/ 29791796
c H FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
of Loars) Bom short Torm Loany 2004348 B.449. 90
Cash used in financing sctivities 20,043.46 $,440.10
creass in cash & Cash Equvelents (A484C) (T wares s
Cash and Cesd eguivaberta nn 43%.M
Ganh and Cash ecuivelenty a4 nn
of Cash & Cash Equivalents 31002003 31.03.2002
nHang Y42 742
EI.!!L 1609 2381 |
Tows 24.11 EIE)
E«. MOHAN & RAVI FOR RADHA IND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
hartered Accountants
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NOTEL

ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023 AND PROFIT &
LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE,

A. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Radhagobind Commercial Limited is a Public Limited Company incorporated under the
provisions of Companies Act 1956,

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of Preparation and Presentation,

The financlal statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basls,
except for certain financlal instruments which are measured at fair value.

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 Company's financial statements
are presented in Indian Rupees (' 00s) which is also its functional currency.

2. Revenue Recognition

Revenue or Income and costs or Expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis.
3.Investments

Since the market value is not available, all Investments are valued at cost in accordance with IND AS.
The difference between market value and cost is accounted as Other Comprehensive Income,
{Current Year= NiL)

4.Taxes on Income

a) Current tax is the amount payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance
with the provisions of the Incorne Tax Act, 1961,

b) Deferred tax Is recognized on timing differences being the differences between the taxable
incomes and accounting income that originate in one year and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsaquent years. Deferred tax assets subject to the consideration of prudence are recognized and
carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

S.Eamings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standards-
20, Earnings per Share, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted
average number of equities shares outstanding for the year.

6.Provisions and Contingencles

A Provision is recognized when the company has 2 present obligation as a result of Past events, and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation in respect of which a
refiable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation as at




the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best astimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed separately.

Recently the Company has been served a notice by IT dept regarding FY 2016-17(AY 2017-18) with
proposing to add back Income by Rs 2.22 Crores approximately. The New Management of the
Company i¢ trying to fight against the proposal and expressed thelr interest in challenging with
appellate authorities, if any adverse orders coming in future, Hence No provision has been made in
this regard.

Other Contingent liabilities

Item FY 2022-23(00"s) FY 2021-22(00's)
Income Tax old Demands 18803.56 17,991.88
TDS Demands 196.05 156.05
8SE 5310.00 5,310.00

7. Previous year figures have been rearranged or recast wherever necessary; however, the same are
not strictly comparable with that of the current year as the previous year.

8. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash and Bank balances.
9. Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the Indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating
cash recelpts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with Investing or financing
cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing, and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

10. Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment have not been provided for in tha Current FY, as
the value Is negligible,

For MOHAN & RAVI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 05167S

$ JOSE JOSEPH
Venkiteswaran TN Dirostoe Dhasdir
Pariner DI 09558240 DIN 03407620
Membership No. 217768
UDIN :23217768BGZGCTE633 T A ey
Place : ERNAKULAM v 7 VINA'
Dated : 17/06/2023 o COMPANY SECRETARY
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RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

gg« :3 Loans * ('00s) " ('00s)
N 3 Particulars AS AT MARCH, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
Al Unseowad, Considornd Good ©
Others
Unsecured lasns 90,441.32 06,101.32
Total B8441.92 “P8107.52 |

) No Allew snce for bad and Doube vl Debts hus been made

b) No Leans and Advasces are due by dirvctors or ether officers of the company or any of them cither scverally or jointdy with any oiber
persons or amounts due by firme or private companies respectively n which any director ks o Partser or Dicecter ar a Member should be

separstely viated
Note :4 Investment " (00s) " ('00s)
Current Investmont
:: Particulars AS AT MARCH 2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
nvestment in Equity Ne, Value Na, Valve |
r) nvestment In Subsidiaries, Assoclates and Joint Ventures
b) I Other Structured Entities
EQUITY SHARES FULLY PAJD UP [ FACE YALUE RS, 10/4)
1 | Swal Limited 15,000 14,479.39 15,000 1447939
2 | Adhira) Dsstributors Lid 6,000 15,000.00 6,000 1500000
UNQUOTED EQUITY SHARES FULLY PAID UP [ FACE VALUE RS, lﬂ-A
1 |Kies infraprojects Pyt Lid "o 1.42,060.00 99,220 14204000
2 |[NeedtoCord Traders Pvt Lid 75,200 75,200.00 75,200 7520000
3 |Eastyman Merchants Pvt Lid 1,000 2,000.00 1,000 2.00000
Yotal 136420 2.48.719.30 196420 2.48,719.30 |
Le3s Incame
——— 196420 FEIRAEE) 196420 248,719.39
The Value of Quoled Equity Shares hald 88 Siock in Trade by the Company as on 315t March 2023 s at Cost.
Note ;5 Cash & Cash Equivalent ' {'00s) ' (00s)
:: Particulars AS AT MARCH,2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
11Cashdn-Hard
Cash 8alonce TA2 742
Sub Tetal (A) 142 7.42
2
Lakshmi Vigs Bank - 691
UCO Bank 16,69 16.90
CICI Bank - -
Sub Total (8) 16.69 2381
Tolal A+ E] 2411 31,23 |

#) No Earmarked Balances are with Banks
gpuaraatees and Other Comimiiments

) No Balapees with Banks held 33 Margin Money of




RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013
Notes Forming part of Financlal Statements

l:oto :6 Loans " (00s) " ('00s) ' ('00s)

r.

No Particulars AS AT MARCH,2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
Loans >
Advances
CDSL Fees - 106.20
Advance o NSDL o 374.40
Fee Advance Chanchal Kumar Jain 2,000.00

Total 2,000.00

a) No Allewance for bad and Doubtful Debts has been made

) No Loans and Advances are due by directors or other ollicers ol (he company or any ol them either severally or Jointly with any other
persons or amounts due by firme or private companies respectively in which any director is a Partacr or Director or a3 Member should be

o

separately stated
Note :7 Current Tax Assels " ("00s) ' ('00s) " ('00s)
:2 Particulars AS AT MARCH,2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
Witholding Taxes and Others 6,672.70 6.672.70
Total 8,872.70 6.672.70




RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

A;on :8 Equity Share Capital " (00s) “(00s)
r.
Ne Particulars AS AT MARCH,202) AS AT MARCH 31,2022
. No. of Shass A Na ol Shaes Vaue
[ATHORISED CAPITAL
Equly Shares of Rs. 10/ cach. 14,50,000 1,45,000.00 1450,000 | 1,45,000,00
14.50.000 145.0%.40 14,50.600 1.45.030.0
2
Immum 107- aach, Futy 14,40,000 1.44,000.00 1440000 | 1,44,00000
up Share copial by aflotment
Total 1440800 14400008 148.0% 14400000

{2) Details of shares hold by shareholders holding mare than 5% of the agregate shares In the Company

Se.
Name Of the Shareheldor No. of Shares % Meld No. of Shares % Held

1 |Karan Pal Srgh . . 41,550 12,60 |
2 Haldngs Inda Pvt Lig 21309 14.80 2,113,039 14.00
3 |Lestasms Thanemkal Josaph 111258 173 111,258 wmn
4 |SHEEJAT. 112584 7.82 - -
) Reconcikation of the Number of Shares and Ameust culslendng 81 e Begrmiag / Incorparation of ha year

8l e 2nd ol the shares:
:: Equity shares Number Amount Number Amount

Outstanding at the Beginaiag of the Year 14.50.000 14500000 14,50.000 14500000

find of e Yosr 14.50.000 1.45.000.00 1450000 | 1.45.000.00

ST

Issued Subscrived and Paid Up
Outslanding ot the Beginming of B Year 14,402,000 1.44,000.00 14,40,000 1.44,000.00
Issued Duing he Yoar - - - -

ot w End of S0 Year 14,40,000 14400000 | 1440000| 144,000

¢) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The Comtpany has only ose class of isvecd shares i.c. Equily Shares haviag par valee of Ra 10 per thare. Bach holder of Bawity Shares is

The Comspary has el reserved sny share for isse uader options and contracty/'commitments for Ihe sale of shares / disimvestment

The Company during the preceding 5 years - o

L has not allotted shares pursuant % contracts withowt payment received in cash.

B has not alloncd shases 23 Tully paid up by way of bonus shares.

i has noe bought back any sharcs.

[The Commpany has oot converied any securities into equity shares fpesference shares during the sbove financlal years.
(There 2ee 20 calls unpald, including by Directors / Officers of étc Company,

The Company has nol forfeited any shares during Be sbove finsecal years,

h?r—uw sharvholdiog ar on 31.03.2623

change during change
518 Promoter Name | % of Total Shares | the Year | dering the Year

sharchelding as oa 31032022

change durlng| e change
romster Nume No. of shares % of Total Shares the Year | during the Year




Notes Forming part of Financial Statements
Note :9 Other Equity

RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM N0.339, KOLKATA-700013

R Particulars AS AT MARCH,2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
1 |Securities Promium
ing Balance 1,80,000,00 1.80,000.00
A3d:- Addtion during the Yoar 1,80,000.00 1,00,000.00
2 s (Profit & Loss Account)
m balsace 434481 14,606.48 L
Ad4: Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss (14,588 42)| (10,643.81) (10,351.67) .
43448
T 7,69,356.33 TEAS4a 81 |
Note :10 Borrowings
_;; Particulars AS AT MARCH,2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
1 |Unsecured Loen from Director
2 |Unsccwrcd Loan from Body Coepocates
Camciia Infrastractese Lid 721,98 72188
Charered Hokling India Pyt Lk 27,9061 J.747.15
Total 28,512.50 30
Note :11 Other Financial Liabiities
:; Particulars AS AT MARCH 2023 AS AT MARCH 21,2022
1 |Usbilties for Expanses 9.169.35 10.461.90
Total 9,169,38 10,461.99 |
Note 12 Provisions *
:: Particulars AS AT MARCH,2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
1
Provisice for Taxabicn 4,808.50 4598 %50
Yoial 4,898.50 4,008.50 |




RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statomeonts
Nete :13 Other lacome ~{00s) _(00s)
$¢. No Particulars AS AT MAACH, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
1] nteres! Recsived on Loan uso'm 235000
2| Labdty wriien off - 13660
3| Professional Foes writen off 510.00
Yo TR
|Note :14 Bonofit ' (00s) ' (00s)
Se.Ne Particulars A3 AT MARCH201) AS AT MARCH 31,2022
Deeciors Seary L) 120090 |
Salary £,00000 202730
Tosal | EEZIEL)
Fﬂm 15 Daprociation and Amaortization * (COs) ' (00s)
Particulars AS AT NARCH 2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
600
~Youai (12
(ol :16 Other Expenses ' 00s) _(00s)
$t. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 2023 AS AT MARCH 11,2022
a  |Admiistrative
1 Advertisament & Publicity AR S M
2 | Bark Graepas 69 T
3 Professional Tax v 24.00
< COSL AND NSOL FEES 12020 S80.00
5 General Charpes 51940 100.00
[ Listng Fees 284820 4800
7 Profossional Fees 110500 255700
[ Firg Feos 1.296.00 105.00
L) | Poeving And Stationary M00 -
1" Regisyar Foes FLE N 45510
n Waebsie Exgerses 7080 .0
1 Trade Ucensa 200 219
1 B0 Siock Spit Fees 38000 .
14 |Remt 900 -
1 Stamp Charges . s
18 |Batence Wiiten ON . a0
17 Dad Debts . 1,142.30
11 |ohes 0o “
19 Pertaity . 27140
% Payment to Audilor
1 Staaunony Ader 200,00 100,00
2 Aaddor 10000 .
Yol 1) M
17
8¢ No Particulars AS AT MARCH 2023 AS AT NARCH 31,2022
aher Taw 438842 TaETET)|
Avetage No, of Equity Shares 14400000 1440000
per shars [1.04) ©ry)
Value per Shave {n s 10.00 10.00




RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Notes formiag part of Financial Statements
Note 18 Commitments - NI N
Nete:tD  Dividesd propesed 1o be distributed to:-
a) Equity Shareholders i N
b) Preference Shaschokders (] N
€) Arrears of fixed cumulative dividosds on
Preference Shares N N
Nole 20 4) Dividends from Subsidary Companics
b) Provisioms For losses of Subsidiary Companics :: :‘a
Eamings in Forcign Exchange ; Ni N
22 Expesditsec in Foreign Currency - Ni NI
23 lssee of Scowrities made for a Specifse Purpose N Ni
24 Capial-Work-ia Progress (CWIP) NI NI
Nole25  latangible ssacts under development Ni 7]
wmmcmhmmamrymmlmrmm&m
Term retvement benefits payable 1o the employscs, Ne Ni

(Note: nmxmmw-‘nmmnamummu‘m&-mwmm

mmeyith&ormmmeththnhnﬂMdhnﬁcmDMMLM In this procoss
the Company bas given mcohwmuimmmm-’,«mmmsm the 33id Act. The Comapany bhas pot yet received any
dmmmwmum&mm—uunm-mMMhmu—m

ofe: 28 Coaflrmation of Balances:-
Mdu—«ummmmmmbwhum-wmminumm.-mnmmm
mmmuwﬁummmmlwmwmk«umumwukmmwm
in this regands,

(Noter 29 Detalls of Benami Property held
The Company does not bedd ey Benami Propeaty.

Nede: 30 Borrowing frem basks or Finaacia) Instution Iauitutions
[The comgpany has net borrowed from bank & financial ingtissiens dering the year.

Note: 31 Wifsd Defsulter
The Company had never been docorded defauker or any of the Regelners.

Nete : J2Refation with Struck off Compasies
The company doos nat have any tmansaction with struck off campanics

Note: 31, Regisiration of charges or satisfaction with Reglstrar of Companies
Company docst ot have any Secwrnd loan; Therofore, e questen of regiateation of changos docs mot astse,

otec 34 Compliance with approved scheme(s) of armagements
0 compamy has not cetared into any scheme in tenms of seetions 230 10 237 of the Companics Act, 2013,

36 Utilisatien of Borrowsd Fund & Share Promlum
Company kst not taken say borrowod fund & share peemimum during the year.

Nole: 37 Compliance wilh lawyer of Companies
Company docs not bave any lawyer as company as preseribed under 37 of secti
vote: 38 Undisclosed Iacome

ny (restriction of mo, of layer Rule, 2017),

npany do not have any unreconded transaction i the books of sceouats




RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements
|Nete: 39 Related Party Transactlon
Descriplion of Relationship Name of related
lanes Nil
Associates Nil
Key Management Personel (KMP)
Vinay Somani Company Secretary
Nil
Companies/concerns in which KMP / Nil
Relatives of KMP can excreise significiant
influence
Valie of Transaclions Closing Balance Rs.
Particulars i Na Transacton (Rs. 00'e
1 Vinay Somani Secrelary Salary 6,000.00 -
2 Chartered Holdings Incia PvtLid  Common Direclor  Loan Received 20,043.48 27,780.61
2023 2022
Amoant of loan or Percentage 15 (he 150l | Amosat of laan e sdvance | Pereeninge o e total Lanss
Type of Barrewer advance bs the snture of | Loass and Advances n (he e aature of loan and Advanies le the nadare of
Meatcalstanding | asture of basay Svisisading LT}
IMn - - - -




RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

Notes Forming Integral Part of the Financlal Statement as ot J1st March, 2023
AY smounts are In Indien Hurdred Rupees undess atherwlse stated

Note 40 of Ratlo
Year Ended | Year Ended
Change In Rexson for Change (In case of
Sr No Ratls UOM | Jist March | 3ist March Cerrest Year Ch e thas 35%)
1) 012
1630 L1 0% |Due w Decreass in Curront Lubiies
changes morc
.01 003 _Dhaa 25% Due to Increane in Dol
chumges e
2.00 0.00 than 25%
47% -215% 2%
9.00 050
= - %
= . [
= - [ .
b A% L13% h lpuew e wEBy
% Anw | asx | o% 2
foe Ratio
Rae Er_ — Ve
= Crrvent Ratio "okl Curremt Asacts /
3 Net Wonth
c Cost Sold ) A
y § Reverne from
tamaver T Payadiles
Freen
Net afler Tax! Keveass
Earni
o8 Earning delone Ieserest and Tan / Closing Toeal Aseeis

Earmings = Net Profit Befoee Tax + Depeccistion asd Amertaation + Finasce Cost ¢ Non Cash Expenss
Net Finance Oharges = lnteraut Charges and Pancipal payments

Avernge Not Werth Calcalated oa the Year End Cloaing Basis

Average Net lavestory Calculated on the Year Ead Closing Basis

Working Capital » Current Assets - Current Liabilties

Capital Esplayed = Tangbile Net Worth + Total Debe « Deferred Tax Liahdies

WO AA N N e

Nole: 41

‘mmumwunmm has amended Scheduke Bl w e Companics Acx, 2010w ronposs of cartwn Jissloswre
which aee applicable foom 11 April 2021 The eompany has inoarparaed the changes as par the said amandmcnt in the sbove resalts 3nd has
50 changed comparatve rumbers wherever spplicable,

Note: 42
Previeus yeor's figaess have boes regrespedireamanged. wherever nocentary. All smaousts sre cenverted is Indian Handrod Ruapes bul uni of
arc in sholute Gguees.

e sccastpasy ing mdes 1 16 42 are lategral paet of Gaantial siatements
[ ids s (e Balnote Sheet referred ta ln cur Repart of eves date,
FOR RA COMMERCIAL LIMITED

For, MOHAN & RAYI

~ ) —
g MA TIESUMKAL JOSEPIR

T COMPANY SECRETARY
CUPseNsG




